AGENDA

Long Lake Fire Department Fire Advisory Meeting

July 17, 2024

4:00 pm — 5:00 pm
Long Lake Fire Station 1
340 Willow Drive N
Orono, MN

Representatives:

Long Lake Orono Medina Minnetonka Beach
Scott Weske Adam Edwards Erin Barnhart Jennifer Halverson
Jahn Dyvik Rich Crosby Kathleen Martin Heidi Honey

Charlie Miner Maria Veach Jason Nelson

Mike Heiland James Van Eyll Dino Deslauriers

Welcome & Introductions

Topics Receive Minutes of June 4, 2024 Fire Advisory Board Meeting
2024 Operating Expenses as of June
Duty Crew Update
Draft 2025 Operating Budget
Draft 2025 Capital Improvement Plan
Dispatch Issues

Other Topics Any Additional Topics




Section 2A.

Fire Advisory Board Meeting
Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2024

Roll Call of Attendees
The meeting was called by Fire Chief Mike Heiland. Members in attendance:

Long Lake Orono Medina Minnetonka Beach
Scott Weske Adam Edwards Scott Johnson Jennifer Halverson
Mike Heiland James Van Eyll Dino Deslauriers

Charlie Miner Maria Veach

Jahn Dyvik

Cody Farley

Welcome & Introductions

Welcome Cody Farley, Long Lake Fire Department
Assistant Chief Cody Farley introduced himself to the Board.

Audio Recording Link

Regular Business

A. Year to Date (May 2024) Expense Review

Chief Heiland reported that with a few exceptions, the budget was doing well in almost all areas.

He noted that they have had to put a lot of work into the trucks this year so that was one area a
bit over budget. The other area that is over budget was radios and pagers, but the Department
also had been able to sell a bunch of their old used pagers which will help replenish those
accounts. He reiterated that overall they were in fairly good shape for this point of the year.

Ms. Veach stated that she thought the pager sale had taken place last year.

Chief Heiland explained that there were two different batches sold and one had taken place this
year.

Mr. Dyvik mentioned that the heavy truck repair had lines for the Willow Station and another for
Navarre and asked for a summary of which trucks needed work.

Chief Heiland stated that Engine 22 at Station #2 had issues and at Station #1 there was a
whole new power steering unit put into Engine 21. He stated that the rest of the items were just
for general pump testing and annual maintenance items.

Mr. Dyvik asked if Engine 21 was the one that would be replaced.



https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/rdgjdcmzbl2seafoi9nwh/2024-06-04-FAB-Audio.m4a?rlkey=1k4lndbjs7wqg4ua1le7317wq&e=1&st=38xiaec3&dl=0

Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 2

Chief Heiland clarified that was Engine 11 and noted that he believed Engine 21 was owned
outright by Orono.

Mr. Edwards asked if there was still enough funding to continue the annual maintenance.
Chief Heiland answered that they have done all the annuals and felt they were in pretty good
shape. He stated that outside of potential unknowns, the fleet was in pretty good shape right
now. He noted that they have been able to make the repairs on Engine 11 from the fire the
other day.

Chief VanEyll asked if that had been an insurance claim.

Chief Heiland confirmed that it was an insurance claim and noted that he believed it was
somewhere around $6,000 for the new windshield and light bar.

Ms. Veach asked if that had been the only insurance claim for 2024.
Chief Heiland stated that had been the only claim, thus far.

Mr. Dyvik asked about the Long Lake Admin fee and noted that it had been budgeted for
$18,000, but was depicted as $0.

Mr. Miner asked if it was charged out at the end of the year.
Mr. Weske reviewed the year to date budget and noted that it was usually done quarterly.

Mr. Dyvik asked about Motor Fuels and asked why it appeared to be so much less than what
had been budgeted.

Mr. Weske stated that last year they ran 500 or so calls, which meant that their fuel was over.
He stated that he believes that this line item had been adjusted with the idea that the trend for
calls would stay the same, but in reality they were actually a few calls under what they had last
year at this time.

Mr. Dyvik asked for an explanation of the State Fire Aid Pension.

Mr. Weske explained that was money that has not yet come in for 2023. He stated that it
generally comes in October.

B. Duty Crew Update — May
Chief Heiland stated that out of 216 available shifts, they had 95 filled which is about 44%. He
noted that some of the Station #2 calls were within the two CAD zones that the Department
would be losing. He referenced the data that showed in service and on scene times as well as
a description of whether it was emergency or routine. He stated that he believes this was the
first time they had averaged under 2 minutes for in service times at 1:58 which they were
pleased by.

Ms. Veach asked if he was only referring to last month.

Chief Heiland confirmed that he was referring to the month of May.




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 3

Chief Van Eyll stated that they did not have the information for the month of May.
Ms. Veach clarified that it had been e-mailed separate from the packet.

Mr. Weske explained that the information for March and April had been included in the packet
and then the most recent information for May had been e-mailed separately.

Mr. DesLauriers asked what was meant by the term ‘volunteer’ duty crew.

Chief Heiland explained that the Department’s duty crew program is not mandatory and is done
on a volunteer basis.

Mr. Dyvik asked if the goal had been to get under the 2 minute mark for the in service times.

Chief Heiland stated that was the goal and noted that is something that cannot just happen
overnight, but believed that they were getting better. He explained that for the duty crews it was
important to have an engineer and an officer that are both qualified, because just having two
people in the station did not guarantee that they will have a competent crew. He stated that
they have been working really hard to make sure that everyone can drive, pump, draft and relay
pump as well as working to make sure that the officer is competent and able to make decisions
on their feet. He stated this is a process and noted that it had started as a pilot program but he
felt it was really blossoming.

Mr. DesLauriers asked if a filled’ shift meant that they at least have an engineer and the officer
or it just meant that the slots were filled.

Ms. Veach clarified that she felt he was asking if Chief Heiland was making sure that there was
a full staff when people signed up.

Chief Heiland answered that sometimes they just have one person that signs up, but noted that
he had not included those shifts in this report. He clarified that he did not refer to it as a ‘crew’ if
there was just one person.

Ms. Veach stated that in October they had an 88% fill rate for duty crews and now it is below
50% and asked what was driving that decline.

Chief Heiland stated that it is different every month and questioned why she referred to it as a
‘decline’. He stated that overall, the numbers have actually been pretty consistent.

Mr. Weske noted that A.J. had filled a lot of shifts, but he now worked at Napa, so that was part
of the difference. He stated that the expectation is that the numbers may decrease over the
summer months as the weather gets nicer and people have other things going on.

Mr. Edwards noted that he thought that there had been a spike near the end of the year last
year because the firefighters were trying to meet certain requirements.

Chief Heiland agreed and noted that towards the end of a quarter if the firefighters have not met
their percentage requirements, they have the option to do some duty crew shifts to get back in
good standing.

Mr. Dyvik asked what the percentages were for March and April.




Section 2A.

Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2024 - Page 4

Chief Van Eyll stated that March was 45.19% and April was 45.5% and noted that he would
assume that did not include Saturdays.

Chief Heiland explained that Saturdays were added in as part of the percentages filled.

Mr. Dyvik noted that if he just calculated the percentages for Monday through Friday, they would
be higher.

Ms. Veach asked if, when Chief Heiland tracked time for duty crews, if that was done for in
service times for paid on-call as well.

Chief Heiland stated that it would be the first unit in service.
Ms. Veach asked if they knew that average would be.
Assistant Chief Farley stated that they average 6 minutes.

Ms. Veach stated that she had asked Mr. Weske for this information and it was told it was not
available.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that he tracks it and could share that information with the Board.

Ms. Veach stated that she would like to see if because it would be nice to see the effectiveness
of a duty crew versus the paid on-call firefighters.

Assistant Chief Farley explained that it was pretty consistent year after year for probably the last
10 years. He stated that it has generally been 6 minutes in service and 8 minutes on scene.

Ms. Veach stated that would mean that they were seeing about a 4 minute savings with the duty
crews. She asked for information about a fire call on March 28, 2024 that showed an in service
time over 8 minutes.

Chief Heiland stated that he did not have the information in front of him, but would say that there
are times in that situation where there is a 2 person crew, but if they are not competent, they will
not just send them out which means that they have to stay and wait for other people to show up.
He stated that is generally the situation when those times are a bit longer and explained that
they encourage this approach, especially for structure fires.

Ms. Veach asked how staff was in comparison to historical levels.

Mr. Weske stated that they currently have 48 firefighters which is the most they have had in a
long time.

Ms. Veach asked about the probationary and new hires.
Mr. Miner stated that those individuals were included in the total number of 48.

Ms. Veach asked about numbers at Station #2 and noted that she believed that 20 was the goal
and they were at 12, which was why they were paged out as an ‘all call'.




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 5

Mr. Weske stated that it was always an ‘all call’.

Assistant Chief Farley explained that they have always had a mix of single station versus all
calls, depending on the type of call or time of day. He stated that they have operated that way
for a long time but noted that they had just recently made the switch to all calls being all calls
partially because of staffing, partially because of losing the call areas, and as an opportunity to
keep the Station #2 responders engaged in being firefighters. He stated that if they continued
with the same paging program, Station #2 would not receive very many calls. He explained
that firefighters want to be firefighters and be able to get on the trucks.

Mr. Weske stated that the responders for Station #2 were decreasing with relation to the
percentages of going to fires or calls. He noted that they were seeing less Station #2 guys for
the normal report.

Ms. Veach stated that she was just wondering how it compared historically with how many
people were staffed at Station #2.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that it ebbs and flows throughout the years. He stated that for as
long as he has been with the Department, they have never been fully staffed.

Mr. DesLauriers asked about July 1, 2024 when Orono takes over that area and if there would
there be a concern that they only had 12 people.

Ms. Veach stated that was the number that Long Lake Fire Department had.

Assistant Chief Farley clarified that Long Lake Fire Department has 42 active members
responding to the Station #2 call area and always has. He stated that the number of firefighters
available to that call area has never been 12 and has always been the entire complement of the
Long Lake Fire Department.

Chief VanEyll explained that Orono currently has 22 firefighters.

Ms. Veach asked what percent of the total calls were serviced by duty crews for any of the
months they have been discussing.

Chief Heiland stated that it has been random and was also not predictable.
Ms. Veach asked how many total calls there were in March.

Mr. Weske noted that information had been sent in the report and asked if they had gotten their
weekly updates.

Mr. Edwards stated that they did get their weekly updates but it only had Orono calls.

Mr. Weske confirmed that they actually wanted the total number of calls and not just the Orono
calls.

Chief Heiland stated that they have had pretty average numbers for calls and were pretty
consistent. He stated that for the first 3 months of the year, they had about 90 calls and noted
that was about 30 calls behind last year’'s numbers.




Section 2A.

Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2024 - Page 6

Assistant Chief Farley stated that he felt it was important to point out that the duty crews are of
benefit even if there are just 1 or 2 firefighters on shift because it ultimately lets them get out the
door and in service much faster. He reiterated that there was a benefit even if they did not
completely fill a shift because it enhances the services that are provided.

Mr. Edwards stated that one of the objectives was to improve the training readiness by using the
duty crew times for additional training and asked if that had been realized.

Chief Heiland stated that they were definitely seeing that realized and noted that they were
getting more competent engineers and people that are trained for the front seat. He stated that
medically, the Department was in good shape and were focusing on the fire side of it. He
explained that they had started testing their own hoses on Wednesdays, which can be very
laborious, and noted that overall, he felt that they had good, all around, training happening.

Mr. Miner asked if anyone had anything to discuss on additional topics.

Mr. Dyvik stated that he had a question about July 1, 2024. He stated that Long Lake had
asked Orono numerous times if they would be ready by July 1, 2024 but had seen e-mail
correspondence between Assistant Chief Farley and Chief VanEyll regarding dispatching for
Forest Lake and North Arm Bays. He stated that the response from Mr. Van Eyll was that they
would be dispatched to Long Lake Fire Department which did not make sense to him because it
falls completely within CAD zone 200 and asked for an explanation about this situation.

Chief VanEyll explained that in their analysis they never talked about removing any lake
response and had just looked at the two CAD zones. He stated that it was his understanding
that dispatch uses the lake zone sheet to dispatch the units.

Chief Dyvik asked where this had come from.

Chief Heiland stated it was made about 10 years ago and noted that he believes it was a group
of people who got together with the water patrol and made the map. He stated that the circles
on there indicate that each zone is overlapped by different departments.

Mr. Dyvik stated that the water coverage here is based on what fire departments are covering
which CAD zones.

Chief Heiland stated that was correct.

Chief VanEyll disagreed and stated that was not necessarily the case. He gave the example of
Mound covering near the Casco Point area on the water. He stated that it may have originally
been based on what fire departments were covering the CAD zones, but that was not what it
was currently based on.

Mr. Dyvik stated there are 2 large bodies of water located in the middle of CAD zone 200 and
asked if Chief VanEyll was saying that the expectation is that the Long Lake Fire Department
would be dispatched for fires or medical calls on the lake as well as shoreline fires. He stated
that this expectation completely surprised him because it meant that Orono would not cover the
water within their CAD zone. He stated that if that is the case, then he feels that they need to
recompute how the contract formula would be reduced because this means that there will be
calls that he was not anticipating where the Long Lake Fire Department would be responsible,
or at least dispatched.




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 7

Mr. Miner stated that North Arm Bay was completely inside that CAD zone.

Mr. Dyvik stated that there are also bays that it borders and there are a lot of homes on the
shorelines. He stated that if Orono was taking over that CAD zone, it does not seem like this is
the way it should go because if they are taking over a CAD zone, he felt that they should
actually take over the CAD zone.

(Long pause) Mr. Miner asked if Orono had a response to that?

Chief VanEyll stated that he did not think there have been many calls that have happened in
those bays. He added he felt it was next to zero.

Ms. Veach asked how the meetings between the Chiefs have been going.

Mr. Miner stated that before that question is answered, he would like to finish up the discussion
on the current topic because he felt it was very important.

Ms. Veach stated that they will get back to them on that issue.
Mr. Edwards explained that it was the first time they had heard the question.

Ms. Veach reiterated her question about how Chief Heiland felt the meetings between himself
and Chief VanEyll had been going.

Chief Heiland stated that they were totally one-sided, but were going well.
Ms. Veach asked for clarification on what he meant by them being totally one-sided.

Chief Heiland explained that Orono has asked for a lot and continues to ask for things. He
stated that the Long Lake Fire Department does not need anything from Orono which was why
he considered it essentially a one-way street because Orono was trying to take over Long
Lake’s area, but then asking Long Lake to help them, which makes it a somewhat difficult
conversation. He stated that he was doing his best to try to find some common ground.

Ms. Veach asked for confirmation from Chief Heiland that he felt the meetings were going well,
but Long Lake did not currently have an ‘ask’ for Orono at the current time.

Chief Heiland confirmed that Long Lake did not have an ‘ask’.
Ms. Veach asked if that meant that there was nothing that Long Lake would need from Orono.

Mr. Miner stated that he thinks that operationally they may but with the mediation coming up
where they are talking about big picture assets and things, but that would be above the Chief
level.

Ms. Veach referenced the article about Minnetrista in the Laker Pioneer and stated that there
was a comment by Long Lake about the intended definition of a partnership being that they
would be sharing staff and sharing equipment. She asked if they did not think that there would
be anyway that there would be sharing of staff or equipment.




Section 2A.

Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2024 - Page 8

Chief Heiland asked if this was a partnership.
Ms. Veach stated that is what a partnership is.

Mr. Dyvik noted that the letter that Orono had sent to Long Lake defined partnership as Orono
providing service to Long Lake, so he felt that the two cities had different definitions of what
would be deemed a partnership.

Ms. Veach stated that she felt that sharing staff was something that could still be explored.

Mr. Miner stated that he felt the context in the Minnetrista article was that the two departments
were considering merging as one, unified department.

Mr. Dyvik agreed that was the context of the article because it was about St. Bonifacius and the
Mound departments merging and serving the City of Minnetrista.

Mr. Miner stated it was about Mound Fire and St. Boni fire serving the City of Minnetrista.

Ms. Veach stated that she just thought that this may be something helpful to talk about in
upcoming meetings. She asked about the culture of the Department and how things were

going.
Chief Heiland asked Assistant Chief Farly if he wanted to take this one.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that he has regular conversations with firefighters where he has
mentioned how impressed he was with how well they are holding the Department together. He
stated that he felt a lesser group would have self-destructed by now, but they are not simply a
group of co-workers and are a group of friends who trust each other implicitly, including with
their lives, which creates a different bond. He stated that there is a lot of stress amongst them,
especially in Orono versus Long Lake with relation to who serves on both or who only serves in
one. He stated that they are able to acknowledge that it is not personal, but it is hard when they
are watching the whole thing unfold and that the thing they care so deeply about is potentially
unraveling. He noted that because of that, they have to put forth effort to ensure that this is not
happening within the membership. He stated that there have been a lot of open and honest
conversations that have happened where they can talk about their feelings and come to an
understanding that they are walking this together. He stated Ben Veach and he recently had one
such conversation and they sat down and talked. He stated that it's taking a lot of effort and that
just being part of a fire department brings a lot of stress to the lives of the firefighters and their
families, but this situation has enhanced that stress.

Ms. Veach stated that, in the past, the FAB had talked about complaints or terminations in this
forum and asked if that was something that they wanted to do today?

Mr. Miner stated that if that was something she wanted to talk about, she was welcome to bring
something up.

Ms. Veach stated that she was just wondering if the group had any of those types of things to
discuss and if they felt that talking about it amongst a partnership would be helpful.

Mr. Dyvik asked her to say that again.




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 9

Mr. Edwards stated that they would have to be careful with that because it would be talking
about Long Lake employees which means there would be some confidentiality issues. He
noted that if it was an Orono employee they would not talk about that type of things in an open
forum.

Ms. Veach stated that she knew those types of things had been discussed at past meetings.

Mr. Edwards stated that he felt that they could discuss themes, but cautioned against talking
about individual employees.

Mr. Miner thanked Mr. Edwards and stated that he agreed.

Mr. Dyvik stated that he had not brought up the bays and the CAD zone issue as a ‘gotcha’
moment and explained that he had just learned about the expectation a few days ago.

Ms. Veach stated that they had talked about it last week at their meeting, so she did not feel that
was truthful.

Mr. Dyvik stated that they had not talked about it.

Ms. Veach stated that it had come up multiple times at their meeting, which was why she felt
saying that he only knew about it for a few days was not accurate.

Mr. Miner stated that the lake had come up during their meeting, but he had not learned about
the bay areas being carved out until a day or two later on Thursday.

Mr. Dyvik explained that it was not information that he had simply been sitting on. He stated
that it surprised him because Orono is “The Lakeshore City” and the expectation that he had
was that if they were going to have a fire department that they would cover the lakes within their
service area.

Assistant Chief Farley stated those that have been involved in this have understood, for quite a
while, that the lake was not to be included in the transfer of call territory. He stated that the
most recent confusion was on behalf of dispatch because these bay areas are subzones within
CAD 200. He stated that he felt that those who needed to know who was responding to the lake
and who was responding to the land did know, but dispatch had not put those pieces together.

Mr. Dyvik stated that helps answer his question and noted that because he had not had this
conversation with Assistant Chief Farley, this was the first time he had heard that information so
maybe that’s the answer.

Ms. Veach asked when Assistant Chief Farley knew about this.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that Orono has never had boats in their budget and noted that he
felt it had always been a casual point within conversations that Long Lake Fire Department
would continue to cover the lake because Orono would not buy a boat. He stated that it is the
same reason that they cover Big Island, because the Long Lake Fire Department can get out
there. Ever since the Needs Assessment came out.

Ms. Veach asked that when this had come up at the meeting last week whether that meant that
Assistant Chief Farley did not know the answer at that time.

10




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 10

Assistant Chief Farley asked what meeting she was referring to.

Ms. Veach clarified that she was talking about the Long Lake meeting.

Mr. Miner stated asked if she was referring to the follow-up forum/open house meeting.
Ms. Veach reiterated that this issue had been brought up twice at that meeting.

Mr. Miner stated he remembered Gabe Jabbour bringing it up.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that it did dawn on him but things had kind of quickly moved past
it. He clarified that it had not been neglected out of intent.

Mr. Miner stated that he would say it was essentially just an assumption, that because Orono
did not have a boat Long Lake Fire would have to cover it. He stated that Mr. VanEyll is
probably correct that there are not a ton of calls on those bays, but it would not be fair to Medina
and to Long Lake to be subsidizing those calls. He stated that if this area is removed from Long
Lake’s service area, but they take calls there, they just have to be cognizant of that. He
explained that he also did not understand why dispatch is carving out Forest Lake Bay but were
not asking who would respond to North Arm Bay. He stated that he would like to know why that
was being treated differently with dispatch.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that he had pointed out North Arm to them, because they had not
pointed it out yet. He stated she had reached out to him to make sure that Long Lake was okay
continuing to cover that area through June before the switch happened and he had to tell her
that Long Lake Fire would be covering that area going forward, which was when they brought
Chief VanEyll into the conversation to confirm this information.

Ms. Veach stated that mean that Long Lake did not need an answer from Orono then .

Assistant Chief Farley explained that he knew the answer, but was not going to provide the
answer, because it was not his decision to make.

Mr. Dyvik stated that he had basically known the answer by default simply because Orono does
not have a boat. He stated that he felt this situation needed to be factored in when Mr. Weske
and Mr. Edwards work out the cost change for the second half of the year. He stated that he
would also like to know when Orono will get a boat so that they could cover the areas within
their CAD zones.

Mr. Edwards stated that they would have to take it over on January 1, 2026.

Mr. Dyvik questioned why they would ‘have to’ at that point.

Mr. Edwards explained that it was because they would not have a contract for anybody else to
do it. He stated that meant that they would have to have a contract with some entity to do it, or
do it themselves.

Mr. Dyvik stated that meant that the lake coverage would change on January 1, 2026.

Ms. Veach clarified that all coverage would change on January 1, 2026.

11




Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

Section 2A.

June 4, 2024 - Page 11

Mr. Dyvik reiterated that this situation needed to somehow be factored into the formula.

Mr. Edwards asked if Assistant Chief Farley thought that Orono needed to engage with dispatch
about this issue.

Assistant Chief Farley stated that once they pulled Chief VanEyll into the loop, he believed that
they were able to get it figured out.

Chief VanEyll stated that dispatch actually told him that doing it this way will make things
simpler.

Assistant Chief Farley reiterated that it had not been pointed out to dispatch that the subzones
were being broken out differently.

Mr. Dyvik mentioned that he saw the boundaries that had been drawn.
(inaudible side conversations)

Mr. Miner suggested that the meeting should wind down and asked if there was anything else to
bring up.

Ms. Veach noted that if, in the future, Long Lake wanted to give a presentation again like they
did last week, they could reach out to Orono, because some of the information they shared was
hypothetical on what they ‘thought’ Orono was doing. She stated that they could reach out to
Orono so they could help Long Lake prepare something if that is what the presentation is going
to be about, hypothetical on budgets.

Mr. Miner stated that there should not have been any hypothetical information and explained
that Long Lake Councilmember Feldmann had put that information together and it was all based
on numbers from Orono, your budget.

Mr. Dyvik asked if she meant cost per calls.

Ms. Veach stated that there were questions about how the calls would be serviced and
hypothetical answers were given. She reiterated that in the future, if Long Lake ever wanted to
present something, they would be happy to help.

Mr. Miner stated ok.

Wrap-Up / Adjourn

Mr. Miner asked if the Board usually meets in July.

Mr. Weske stated that they will need to meet, because there will need to be a budget discussion
because a preliminary budget needs to be approved by August.

Mr. Dyvik noted that he would be out of town until July 9, 2024.

There was consensus to schedule the next FAB meeting on July 17, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.
and also on August 7, 2024, if needed.

12




Section 2A.

Fire Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2024 - Page 12

Mr. Miner stated that he understood that Mr. Johnson would no longer be with Medina by the
next meeting because he was moving to Blaine. He thanked for him working with the Board for
the last few years and noted that he had enjoyed working with him and wished him the best.

Mr. Miner adjourned the meeting at 4:48 p.m.

13




LONG LAKE, MN
Monthly Exp/Rev Accounts -FD

07/01/2

Section 2B.

Page 1

2024 2024 %YTD JUNE
Account Descr Budget YTD Amt Budget 2024 Amt |
R 205-33402 FD Training Grants $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
R 205-33420 Fire Relief Assoc 2% State Aid $155,000.00 $1,888.34 1.22% $0.00
R 205-34210 Orono Fire Capital Funding $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
R 205-34212 Orono Fire Contract Revenue $629,330.00 $332,469.00 52.83% $0.00
R 205-34213 Long Lake Fire Capital Funding $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
R 205-34214 Long Lake Fire ContractRevenu $94,747.00 $65,785.00 69.43% $28,962.00
R 205-34215 Medina Fire Capital Funding $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
R 205-34217 Medina Fire ContractRevenue $60,232.00 $22,863.00 37.96% $0.00
R 205-34218 Minnetonka Beach contract rev $61,614.00 $30,807.00 50.00% $0.00
R 205-34220 FD Other Non-Contract Revenu $0.00 $7,552.30 0.00% $0.00
R 205-34951 Rent - Fire Dept. $4,700.00 $2,464.86 52.44% $0.00
R 205-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
R 205-39100 Sales of Land/Capital Assets $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
$1,005,623.00 $463,829.50 46.12% $28,962.00
42280 Fire Dept Administration
E 205-42280-1000 FT Admin Office Salaries $112,000.00 $53,624.33 47.88% $8,665.86
E 205-42280-1055 FD Duty Crew Pay $59,280.00 $22,625.00 38.17% $4,225.00
E 205-42280-1060 Navarre Fire Call Pay $45,877.00 $8,826.60 19.24% $2,879.60
E 205-42280-1065 Willow Fire Call Pay $58,981.00 $27,450.10 46.54% $8,842.25
E 205-42280-1075 Fire Fighter Training Pay $63,774.00 $17,590.69 27.58% $3,294.33
E 205-42280-1080 Fire Officer Pay $21,638.00 $8,460.61 39.10% $1,692.10
E 205-42280-1130 Insurance Opt Out Pay $14,500.00 $7,437.56 51.29% $1,144.24
E 205-42280-1210 PERA $21,500.00 $9,485.33 44.12% $1,533.86
E 205-42280-1220 FICA $15,000.00 $7,383.85 49.23% $1,744.23
E 205-42280-1310 Employer Paid Health $985.00 $513.80 52.16% $82.40
E 205-42280-1510 Workers Comp Insurance $44,000.00 $38,088.67 86.57% $0.00
E 205-42280-2030 Printed Forms $500.00 $184.63 36.93% $0.00
E 205-42280-3000 Professional Srvs $3,000.00 $442.27 14.74% $225.75
E 205-42280-3010 Auditing and Actg Servic $6,200.00 $4,000.00 64.52% $0.00
E 205-42280-3090 Software Support $6,000.00 $3,562.50 59.38% $0.00
E 205-42280-3110 W.A.F.T.A $2,000.00 $2,000.00 100.00% $0.00
E 205-42280-3120 Legal Fees - Civil $2,000.00 $1,754.50 87.73% $891.75
E 205-42280-3150 LL Admin Fee $18,000.00 $18,000.00 100.00% $18,000.00
E 205-42280-3230 Cell Phones $500.00 $260.00 52.00% $40.00
E 205-42280-3350 Education / Conferences $4,500.00 $5,126.64 113.93% $0.00
E 205-42280-3355 Motor Vehicle Lic & Reg $100.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42280-3610 General Liability Ins $9,500.00 $10,275.00 108.16% $0.00
E 205-42280-4045 Insurance Claim Expense $250.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42280-4300 Miscellaneous $1,500.00 $204.44 13.63% $0.00
E 205-42280-4330 Dues and Subscriptions $2,750.00 $2,083.07 75.75% $0.00
E 205-42280-4450 Food & Beverage (Mtgs/ $1,500.00 $407.99 27.20% $0.00
E 205-42280-5710 Computer/Printer Replac $4,650.00 $1,079.67 23.22% $0.00
E 205-42280-5800 Other Equipment $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
42280 Fire Dept Administration $524,485.00 $250,867.25 47.83% $53,261.37
42281 Willow Station Fire Operations
E 205-42281-2010 Office Supplies $750.00 $836.62 111.55% $0.00
E 205-42281-2080 Training/Instruct Material $500.00 $1,732.58 346.52% $861.00
E 205-42281-2120 Motor Fuels $11,500.00 $4,443.82 38.64% $855.13
E 205-42281-2150 Shop Supplies $1,500.00 $359.83 23.99% $32.32
E 205-42281-2160 Chemicals and Chem Pro $750.00 $865.29 115.37% $395.59
E 205-42281-2175 Fire Prevention Materials $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00

14




Section 2B.

07/01/2
Page 2
2024 2024 %YTD JUNE
Account Descr Budget YTD Amt Budget 2024 Amt |
E 205-42281-2190 Medical Supplies $2,000.00 $1,373.61 68.68% $0.00
E 205-42281-2210 Equipment Parts $2,000.00 $76.89 3.84% $76.89
E 205-42281-2215 SCBA Equipment Parts $400.00 $450.00 112.50% $0.00
E 205-42281-2400 Small Tools and Minor Eq $2,800.00 $869.12 31.04% $327.23
E 205-42281-2410 Fire Department Uniform $5,500.00 $729.29 13.26% $0.00
E 205-42281-2415 Turn Out Gear $20,000.00 $13,063.54 65.32% $132.00
E 205-42281-3000 Professional Srvs $4,000.00 $1,227.50 30.69% $562.50
E 205-42281-3050 Physicals / Other Medical $8,500.00 $4,197.00 49.38% $0.00
E 205-42281-3225 Truck Communication Se $3,250.00 $2,138.80 65.81% $450.84
E 205-42281-3235 Cty 800mhz Radio Admin $12,000.00 $4,828.68 40.24% $1,146.17
E 205-42281-3280 Pagers/Radios Repairs & $750.00 $1,486.35 198.18% $0.00
E 205-42281-3285 Radio Lease $4,100.00 $1,558.83 38.02% $311.76
E 205-42281-3310 Travel / Mileage Reimb $700.00 $519.42 74.20% $0.00
E 205-42281-3350 Education / Conferences $12,000.00 $2,705.07 22.54% $266.50
E 205-42281-4030 Light Truck Maint & Repa $5,000.00 $771.41 15.43% $184.79
E 205-42281-4035 Heavy Truck Maint & Rep $12,000.00 $14,873.44 123.95% $4,401.33
E 205-42281-4040 Equip Maint & Repair $3,000.00 $686.54 22.88% $657.27
E 205-42281-4600 Recognition Expenditures $500.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
42281 Willow Station Fire Operations $115,000.00 $59,793.63 51.99% $10,661.32
42282 Willow Stn Facility Costs
E 205-42282-2230 Bldg & Grnds Maint Supp $750.00 $526.75 70.23% $0.00
E 205-42282-3000 Professional Srvs $750.00 $377.40 50.32% $62.90
E 205-42282-3275 Internet Access (Mediaco $8,300.00 $3,000.18 36.15% $387.91
E 205-42282-3810 Electricity Expense $12,500.00 $3,614.69 28.92% $799.49
E 205-42282-3820 City Utilities (Wat,Sew, St $3,100.00 $1,528.45 49.30% $555.56
E 205-42282-3830 Natural Gas Expense $8,000.00 $2,953.68 36.92% $143.51
E 205-42282-3840 Custodial & Waste Remo $9,000.00 $4,469.09 49.66% $688.01
E 205-42282-3845 Lawn & Turf Maintenanc $2,100.00 $139.00 6.62% $139.00
E 205-42282-4010 Bldg Maint & Repairs $16,000.00 $2,663.52 16.65% $250.00
42282 Willow Stn Facility Costs $60,500.00 $19,272.76 31.86% $3,026.38
42283 FD Non-Operational Costs
E 205-42283-1240 State Fire Aid Pension Co $155,000.00 $1,888.34 1.22% $0.00
E 205-42283-4920 Contract Surplus Refund $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42283-5000 Capital Outlay $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42283-5510 Utility Truck Capital $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42283-5810 SCBA Equip Capital $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
42283 FD Non-Operational Costs $155,000.00 $1,888.34 1.22% $0.00
42285 Navarre Station Fire Ops
E 205-42285-2010 Office Supplies $250.00 $96.28 38.51% $0.00
E 205-42285-2080 Training/Instruct Material $400.00 $357.50 89.38% $0.00
E 205-42285-2120 Motor Fuels $6,000.00 $376.47 6.27% $32.88
E 205-42285-2150 Shop Supplies $700.00 $30.62 4.37% $0.00
E 205-42285-2160 Chemicals and Chem Pro $750.00 $865.28 115.37% $465.28
E 205-42285-2190 Medical Supplies $1,800.00 $1,237.32 68.74% $0.00
E 205-42285-2210 Equipment Parts $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42285-2215 SCBA Equipment Parts $500.00 $423.00 84.60% $0.00
E 205-42285-2400 Small Tools and Minor Eq $4,000.00 $901.72 22.54% $0.00
E 205-42285-2410 Fire Department Uniform $5,000.00 $59.40 1.19% $0.00
E 205-42285-2415 Turn Out Gear $14,000.00 $8,626.29 61.62% $133.91
E 205-42285-3000 Professional Srvs $4,600.00 $1,892.50 41.14% $562.50
E 205-42285-3050 Physicals / Other Medical $8,000.00 $402.25 5.03% $369.00
E 205-42285-3225 Truck Communication Se $2,000.00 $1,178.32 58.92% $114.69
E 205-42285-3235 Cty 800mhz Radio Admin $8,000.00 $2,908.39 36.35% $540.66
E 205-42285-3280 Pagers/Radios Repairs & $750.00 $897.35 119.65% $0.00 15




Section 2B.

07/01/2
Page 3
2024 2024 %YTD JUNE
Account Descr Budget YTD Amt Budget 2024 Amt |
E 205-42285-3285 Radio Lease $4,100.00 $1,558.83 38.02% $311.77
E 205-42285-3310 Travel / Mileage Reimb $700.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42285-3350 Education / Conferences $12,000.00 $390.00 3.25% $0.00
E 205-42285-4030 Light Truck Maint & Repa $3,000.00 $238.50 7.95% $0.00
E 205-42285-4035 Heavy Truck Maint & Rep $7,000.00 $7,514.05 107.34% $0.00
E 205-42285-4040 Equip Maint & Repair $2,500.00 $1,180.00 47.20% $600.00
E 205-42285-4600 Recognition Expenditures $500.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
42285 Navarre Station Fire Ops $88,050.00 $31,134.07 35.36% $3,130.69
42286 Navarre Stn Facility Costs
E 205-42286-2230 Bldg & Grnds Maint Supp $500.00 $189.41 37.88% $0.00
E 205-42286-3000 Professional Srvs $900.00 $685.40 76.16% $62.90
E 205-42286-3275 Internet Access (Mediaco $7,000.00 $2,385.33 34.08% $296.62
E 205-42286-3810 Electricity Expense $4,500.00 $1,725.93 38.35% $309.80
E 205-42286-3820 City Utilities (Wat,Sew, St $2,300.00 $942.23 40.97% $182.05
E 205-42286-3830 Natural Gas Expense $3,500.00 $1,497.44 42.78% $65.79
E 205-42286-3840 Custodial & Waste Remo $7,000.00 $3,507.11 50.10% $549.94
E 205-42286-3845 Lawn & Turf Maintenanc $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00
E 205-42286-4010 Bldg Maint & Repairs $9,500.00 $2,704.96 28.47% $0.00
42286 Navarre Stn Facility Costs $36,700.00 $13,637.81 37.16% $1,467.10

16




Section 2C.

June Filled Available Percent
87 200 43.50% 43.50%
Monday 10
Tuesday 11
Wednesday 9
Thursday 10
Friday 30
Saturday 17 32 53.1%
Probation Slot 8
Total 87 232 37.50%
Number of Calls on Shift 10
Station Call Date In Service On Scene Incident Type | Emergency Y/N Discription of Event
2 173 6/3/2024 0:02:05 Canceled Fire Alarm Y Fire Alarm/Workers on site
1 201 6/14/2024 0:01:42 0:05:19 Gas Odor Y Hit Gas Line
2 200 6/14/2024 0:01:56 0:10:14 Fire alarm Y Fire Alarm/Business
1 207 6/18/2024 0:02:54 0:09:01 Fire Alarm Y Fire Alarm/House
1 208 6/18/2024 0:02:36 0:04:28 Assist Y P.I. Assist P.D.
2 211 6/20/2024 Canceled Canceled Flre alarm Y Fire Alarm/House
2 221 6/28/2024 0:02:28 Canceled Fire Alarm Y Fire Alarm/House
1 224 6/28/2024 Canceled Canceled Fire Alarm Y Fire Alarm/House
1 225 6/29/2024 0:02:25 0:09:45 Fire Y House Fire
1 226 6/29/2024 0:01:41 0:05:32 Medical Y Fall
Avg 0:02:13 0:07:23

17




2025 Operating Budget

Section 2D.

Account Account 42281 42286 Minnetonka 2025 Percent Dollar
Number Description Operations Stn #1 Bldg Stn #2 Bldg Beach Budget Increase Increase

1000 |FT Chief Sal $116,000 $116,000| 3.57% | $ 4,000 $112,000
1060/1065(Fire Call Pay (5000 Hrs x $15.65= $78,250) $72,000 $6,250 $78,250| -25.38% | $(26,608) $104,858
1075 |Training Pay (4075 Hrs x $15.65= $63,774 $59,729 $4,045 $63,774| 0.00% | $ - $63,774
1080 [Fire Officer Pay $20,638 $1,000 $21,638| 0.00% | $ - $21,638
1085 ([Duty Crew Pay (All shifts) $93,600 x 60%=%$59,280 $54,780 $4,500 $59,280| 0.00% | $ - $59,280
1210 |PERA $21,000 $500 $21,500| 0.00% | $ - $21,500
1220 |FICA $14,150 $850 $15,000| 0.00% | $ - $15,000
1310/1130|Employer Paid Health/Insurance Opt Out $14,500 $985 $15,485| 0.00% | $ - $15,485
1510 [Work Comp Ins $55,000 $55,000| 25.00% | $ 11,000 $44,000
Subtotal Sal & Benefits $241,288 $187,494 $0 $0 $17,145 $445,927| -2.54% | $(11,608) $457,535

2010 |Office Supplies $1,000 $1,000| 0.00% | $ - $1,000
2030 ([Printed Forms $500 $500| 0.00% | $ - $500
2080 |Training/ Instruct Materials $250 $650 $900( 0.00% | $ - $900
2120 [Motor Fuels $13,000 $2,300 $15,300| -12.57% [ $ (2,200) $17,500
2150 |Shop Supplies $1,700 $500 $2,200| 0.00% | $ - $2,200
2160 [Chemicals / Foam $1,000 $500 $1,500| 0.00% | $ - $1,500
2175 [Fire Prevention Materials $1,500 $1,500( 0.00% | $ - $1,500
2180 Uniforms $500 $500| 0.00% | $ - $500
2190 Medical Supplies $3,000 $800 $3,800( 0.00% | $ - $3,800
2210 Equipment Parts $2,750 $750 $3,500( 0.00% | $ - $3,500
2215 |SCBA Equipment Parts $900 $900( 0.00% | $ - $900
2230 |Bldg & Grounds Maint Supp $1,250 $1,250( 0.00% | $ - $1,250
2400 ([Small Tools $5,300 $1,500 $6,800( 0.00% | $ - $6,800
2410 [Protective Gear / Uniforms $9,000 $1,000 $10,000( 0.00% | $ - $10,000
2415 [Turn Out Gear $31,000 $3,000 $34,000( 0.00% | $ - $34,000
Subtotal Supplies $3,750 $69,550 $0 $0 | $10,350 $83,650] -2.56% | $ (2,200) $85,850

3000 |Prof Services(Lexipol- Ladder Testing) $3,000 $6,500 $2,100 $11,600( -12.45% | $ (1,650) $13,250
3010 |Auditing/Accounting Services for RA $6,200 $6,200( 0.00% | $ - $6,200
3050 |Physicals Other Medical $16,000 $16,000( -3.03% | $ (500) $16,500
3090 |Computer Software Support $6,000 $6,000( 0.00% | $ - $6,000
3110 ([(W.A.F.T.A. Dues $2,000 $2,000f 0.00% | $ - $2,000
3120 Legal Fees $5,000 $5,000( 150.00% | $ 3,000 $2,000
3150 LL Administration Fee $18,000 $18,000( 0.00% | $ - $18,000
3225 |Truck Communications $5,250 $5,250( 0.00% | $ - $5,250
3230 |Cell Phones $520 $520( 0.00% | $ - $520

18




3235 (800 mHz Radio Admin Fee $12,000 $1,500 $13,500( -32.50%
3275 |Internet (MediaCom) $8,300 $7,000 $15,300( 0.00%
3280 |Pagers /Radios (Ancom) $1,250 $250 $1,500| 0.00%
3285 Radio Lease $7,200 $1,000 $8,200( 0.00%
3310 |Travel / Mileage Reimb $400 $1,000 $1,400( 0.00%
3350 [Education / Conferences $4,500 $20,000 $4,000 $28,500( 0.00%
3355 |Vehicle License Registration $100 $100| 0.00%
3610 |[General Liability Insurance $9,500 $9,500| 0.00%
3810 [Electricity Exp (Excel) $12,500 $4,500 $17,000( 0.00%
3820 |City Water/Sewer/Storm $3,100 $2,300 $5,400| 0.00%
3830 |Natural Gas (CenterPoint) $8,000 $3,500 $11,500( 0.00%
3840 [Custodial & Waste Removal $9,000 $7,000 $16,000( 0.00%
3845 |[Lawn & Turf Maintenance $3,600 $3,600| 0.00%
4010 |Bldg Maint & Repair $16,000 $9,500 $25,500( 0.00%
4030 |Light Truck Maint/Repair $6,500 $1,500 $8,000| 0.00%
4035 |Heavy Truck Maint/Repair $17,500 $1,500 $19,000( 0.00%
4040 |Other Equip/Boat Maint $5,000 $500 $5,500( 0.00%
4045 |Insurance Claim Expenses $250 $250( 0.00%
4135 |[Copier Maintenance $650 $650| 0.00%
4300 [Miscellaneous $1,500 $1,500| 0.00%
4330 |Dues & Subscriptions $2,750 $2,750( 0.00%
4450 |Meeting Supplies $1,500 $1,500( 0.00%
4600 |Recognition Expenditures $1,000 $1,000( 0.00%
Subtotal Purchased Svcs $68,120 $96,550 $56,900 $33,800 $12,350 $267,720| -2.06%
$0| #DIV/0!
5710 |Computer/Printer Replac $4,000 $4,000( 0.00%
5800 |[Other Equip $4,000 $4,000( 0.00%
Subtotal Capital $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000( 0.00%
$0| #DIV/0O!
Total LLFD Op Budget $321,158 | $353,594 | $56,900 | $ 33,800 | $ 39,845 | $805,297| -2.36%

Section 2D.

(6,500)

(5,630)

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ -
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(19,438)

$20,000

$15,300

$1,500

$8,200

$1,400

$28,500

$100

$9,500

$17,000

$5,400

$11,500

$16,000

$3,600

$25,500

$8,000

$19,000

$5,500

$250

$650

$1,500

$2,750

$1,500

$1,000

$273,350

$0

$4,000

$4,000

$8,000

$0

$824,735

19




Section 2E.

2025 - 2039 CIP for Vehicles, Equip and Building

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2025-2030

Notes

Replace U21 with a new Utility Vehicle $200,000 $200,000
Refurbish B11 - new motor, electronics, lights, pump $125,000 $125,000
Replace T12 with new tanker $390,000 $390,000
Fire Stations Remodel & Refurbishment $250,000 $250,000 re-roof building-New AC units
$0
$0
$0
Subtotal Fire Equipment $375,000 $0 $200,000 $390,000 $0 $0 $965,000
Item 2031 2032 2033 PAORY: 2035 2036 2031-2036 NEES
Replace CMD2 with new command vehicle $105,000 ]$105,000
Replace CMD1 with new command vehicle $110,000 $110,000
Radio Replacement $90,000 $90,000
Extrication Equipment $25,000 $25,000
Subtotal Fire Equipment $135,000 $0 $0 $90,000 $105,000 |$330,000
PAORKEVAOR YA Notes
Replace T11 with new tanker $370,000 $370,000
Replace new U11 with a utility vehicle $415,000 |$415,000
$0
Extrication Equipment $35,000 $35,000
Replace SCBAs $450,000 $450,000
Radio Replacement $115,000 $115,000
Subtotal Fire Equipment $35,000 $370,000 $450,000 $115,000 $415,000 $1,385,000

20




City of Long Lake
Fire Contract Cost Allocation Formula
Fire Service Area Statistics

2025 Budget

Section 2E.

Allocation Total Hrs Orono Long Lake Medina
Factor Year w/o Mut Aid Total Hrs Pct Hrs Pct Hrs Pct
Fire Department
Call Hours: 2021 5,299 4,200 79.26% 761 14.36% 338 6.38%
(excluding Mutual Aid & Minnetonka Beach)
2022 6,132 4,932 80.43% 893 14.56% 307 5.01%
2023 6,751 5,019 74.34% 1,116 16.53% 614 9.09%
(2023 mutual aid and Minnetonka Beach hours (623+299)
18,182 14,151 77.83% 2,770 15.23% 1,259 6.92%
Three Year Total Annual Average 6,061 4,717 923 420
2025 Call Pct Factor 99.99% 77.83% 15.23% 6.92%
JPrevious Year 23.91% 4.75% 1.35%
Weighting Factor 30.00% 23.35% 4.57% 2.08%
R.E. Est. Market Values
(iin Millions $): $ 3,564.67 $2,757.12 77.35%] $ 447.00 12.54%] $ 360.55 10.11%
JPrevious Year 86.93% 7.47% 5.60%
Weighting Factor 70.00% 54.14% 8.78% 7.08%
Combined 2025
Budget Alloc Pcts 100.00% 77.49% 13.35% 9.16%
JPrevious Year 84.76% 9.98% 5.26%
FD Budget -( Excluding Minnetonka Beach) $ 765,452 $ 593,156 $ 102,175 $ 70,096
Capital Expense: Roof-AC-Boat Refirb $ 375,000 $ 290,591 $ 50,056 $ 34341
Final 2025 LLFD w/CIP $ 1,140,452 $ 883,747 $ 152,231 $ 104,437
2025 Total Budget Change $ (19,438)
2025 Budget Change for Orono, Long Lake, Medina w CIP $ 259,715 $ 44,737 $ 31,892
2025 Budget Change for Orono, Long Lake, Medina w/o CIP $ (39,845) $ (30,876.26) $ (5,318.62) $ (2,449.02)

21




	Top
	Section 2A.	Receive 6/4 FAB Minutes
	2024-06-04 FAB Minutes (2)

	Section 2B.	2024 Operating Expenses as of June
	2024 June - FD

	Section 2C.	Duty Crew Update
	Duty Crew Shift Tracker.xlsx - June

	Section 2D.	Draft 2025 Operating Budget
	FAB Draft 2025 Operating Budget Combined

	Section 2E.	Draft 2025 Capital Improvement Plan
	2025 - 2039 Fire Department CIP Vehicle, Equip and Building
	2025  Draft Fire Allocations

	Bottom

